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TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Date: May 01, 2014
C2PC letter for WT41-E (FCC ID: QOQWT41E)

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for the device WT41-E (FCC ID: QOQWT41E) originally granted on
09/30/2011.

The major change filed under this application is:

+ Change #1: New antenna of 12 dBi is used while integrated in trafficnow® devices.

+ Change #2: Only GFSK (1 Mbps) is used while integrated in trafficnow® devices.

e Change #3: Co-location in mobile exposure conditions with other transmitter with a maximum MPE
ratio of 0,892 is allowed while integrated in trafficnow® devices.

There are not:

- HW changes other than the addition of the new antenna.
- There is no changes in the output power configuration of the device.

Compliance declaration:

The device WT41-E (FCC ID: QOQWT41E) remains compliant with all the applicable FCC rules while integrated in
trafficnow® devices.

Sincerely,
e
Y g
By: a7 Pasi Rahikkala
(Signature) (Print name)
Title: HW Compliance Engineer

On behalf of: BlueGiga Technologies Inc.
(Company Name)

Telephone: +35894355060

e-mail: pasi.rahikkala@bluegiga.com




